Atia Ali Kazmi

Senior Research & Policy Analyst

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: NIL LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Atia Ali Kazmi is working as Senior Research & Policy Analyst in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Atia Ali Kazmi has a PhD in American Studies. Dr. Atia Ali Kazmi has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in American Studies Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	- 2020
MPhil in Public Policy / Ir National Defense University , Pakistan	- 2011
Master in English University of the Punjab , Pakistan	- 1999
BA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	- 1996
Experience	
Senior Research & Policy Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2022- Present
Senior Research & Policy Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2022
Research Analyst/Manager University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2019
Research Analyst/Manager University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
RA / MGR University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2016
Country Expert University of Gothenburg & University of Notre Dame ,	2012 - 2012
Visiting Faculty Member NDU , Islamabad	2011 - 2011
Senior Mistress The City School , Islamabad	2006 - 2008
Visiting Faculty Member FJWU , Rawalpindi	2006 - 2013
Resources Person University of Arid Agriculture , Rawalpindi	2005 - 2006

Books

The Road to Balance in Asia Pacific - Geopolitics of American Rebalancing and Chinese Belt and Road Initiative

2021

Atia Ali Kazmi

1st Edition, Pages 1-334

Citations: N/A DOI: ----